

EXPERTISE

User Experience Design

User Interface Design

Business Technology

Video Photography

SOFTWARE

Sketch & InVision

Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign

HTML & CSS

Microsoft Office

CONTACT



je_nicol@icloud.com



*Upon request



https://jenicol4.wixsite.com/jessicanicol



Indooroopilly QLD, AUS

JESSICA NICOL

ABOUT ME

Hi, my name is Jessica Nicol and I am a Design and Information Systems student from Brisbane, Australia. I will graduate QUT at the end of 2019 with a bachelor of Information Technology (Information Systems) and a bachelor of Fine Arts (Interactive Visual Design). I am a passionately creative person with a drive to learn. I pride myself on my ability to communicate with others in the workplace. I can't wait to enhance and create new and exciting user experiences all over the world.

EDUCATION

QUT - To Graduate 2019

Current GPA: 6.235.

Studying:

Information Technology (Information Systems) / Fine Arts (Interactive Visual Design).

EXPERIENCE

TechnologyOne: 2016 – current

• Paid Internship: 2017 – 2019:

With UX team for two years and since 2019, the R&D Marketing team.
Responsibilities: User testing, results analysis, graphic design, wireframing, mockups, interface design, videography & editing, event planning and social media.

• Work Experience with the User Experience team: 2016

Freelance Web and Media design: 2017 – current

Businesses: Gargoyle Wines, SisterLove and Lisa&Co.

Responsibilities: Logo design, web design, social media, photography and promotional imagery.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS



Golden Key International Honour Society Member since Oct, 2017.



CoderDojo
Brisbane City Council
Winner
Created a mobile application for
BCC and won in 2014.



Certificate III Information, Digital Media and Technology Through Axiom College 2014.

